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Will the asphalt/concrete repairs happen before or after planing 3.25" off roadway?

Question Submitted: 7/20/2005

The pavement repairs will be completed before the planing. 

1Question Number:

The above project is to be completed in 20 Work Days.  The proposal states that "The Contractor shall proceed with the above 
mentioned work no later than the Notice to Proceed Date."  The proposal further states "The Completion Date for this Contract is 
the number of Work Days added to the Notice to Proceed Date."

Can you tell me what date you anticipate issuing the Notice to Proceed?

We would typically issue our required 14 day notification for defoliation after receiving our Notice to Proceed or Contract.  Will 
these days be counted against the 20 Work day completion?

Thanks

Question Submitted: 7/21/2005 2Question Number:

I submitted a question on 7/20/05 concerning pavement repairs. As of today (8/5/05)I have not see a responce. Will the 
pavement repairs occur before or after 3.25" pavement planing? If repairs are performed after pavement planing, will the 5 day 
requirement for planed surface open to traffic be waived?

Question Submitted: 8/5/2005

The pavement repairs will be completed before the planing. 

3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


